
 

 

 

 
Date: July 21, 2017 
 
 
To:   

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 

We, SmartRG, Inc.  , declare that this sample (FCC ID: VW7SR570A) doesn’t have Ad Hoc mode function 

on“non-US/Canadafrequencies”. In addition, the frequency selection feature is disabled by firmware for 
devices marked to the US/Canada. For DTS part of this device, only channels 1-11 will be used in North 
America, Country code selection is disabled.  
 
Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
JAMES R. TEETER 
Vice President, Product Engineering 
SmartRG, Inc.  


